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CT DAS l Construction Services l Office of Legal Affairs, Policy, and Procurement 
Lower Garage Ramp Restoration 

505 Hudson St. 
 Hartford, CT 
BI – 2B- 438 

Original Bid Due Date / Time: July 22, 2020 1:00 PM 
 

Previous Addendums: 
Addendum #4 dated July 1, 2020, Addendum #3 dated June 29, 2020, 
Addendum #2 dated May 13,2020, Addendum #1 dated March 18, 2020 

TO:  Prospective Bid Proposers: 
This Addendum forms part of the “Contract Documents” and modifies or clarifies the original “Contract Documents” 
for this Project dated February 20, 2020.  Prospective Bid Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of the total number 
the Addenda issued for this Project on the space provided on Section 00 41 00 Bid Proposal Form.  

Failure to acknowledge receipt of the total number the Addenda issued for this Project on the space provided 
on Section 00 41 00 Bid Proposal Form shall subject Bid Proposers to disqualification. 

The following clarifications are applicable to drawings and specifications for the project referenced above. 

Item 1: 
Question: How should the contractors proceed if any of the answers issued do not completely answer their 
question? 

Response: Proceed with the information provided in the RFI response. Other questions can be addressed at the 
pre-construction meeting with the qualified apparent low bidder.  
 

Item 2: 
Question: How should the contractors proceed if they any additional questions after the question deadline? 

Response: Additional questions can be addressed at the pre-construction meeting with the qualified apparent low 
bidder. 

 

Item 3: 
Question: What are the phasing requirements? 

Response: There are no phasing requirements. Coordination with the facility manager. This will be discussed at the 
pre-construction meeting. 

 

Item 4: 
Question: What are the noise restrictions, if any? 

Response: Follow the City of Hartford ordinances for noise control. 

 

Item 5: 
Question: Site Plan Note 2 says to pay all fees. Please confirm the contractor must pull and pay permit fees. 

Response: The Design Team is not aware of any permits needed; however, the Contractor should confirm with the 
City of Hartford that none are needed and if there are permits needed, the Contractor shall pay the fees to pull the 
permit. 
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Item 6: 
Question: Can the size of concrete island be smaller? 

Response: The Contractor shall bid based on what is shown on the plans. The Contractor shall provide a credit if 
size of concrete island is changed during construction. 

 

All questions must be emailed (not verbal or by phone) to the consulting Engineer (Jeff LeBeau, 
Email: jlebeau@freemancos.com) with copies sent to the DAS/CS Project Manager (Ashour Gevargisnia, 
Email: ashour.gevargisnia@ct.gov). 

End of Addendum No. 5 

Mellanee Walton 
Mellanee Walton, Associate Fiscal Administrative Officer 
State of Connecticut 
Department of Administrative Services, Construction Services 
Office of Legal Affairs, Policy, and Procurement 
450 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 1302 
Hartford, CT 06103 
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